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th
 May 2014 

 

Mr. Gennady Lipki 

Aust Light Tower 

 

Dear Gennady, 

 

We have had our light tower for over six years. What can we say but Wow, it has been a very 

utilised piece of equipment whether it be at community events or used during operational 

events where lighting a scene is required. 

 

Because the tower height is adjustable through an easy application of undoing the zip, the 

extra height allows us to work on house roofs easily.  

 

It is so easy to set up and pack away a one person job.  

 

Because of the material used in the tower the light gives a softer glow thus making it easier to 

work in, rather than the harsh flood lights that are on the market.  

 

Regards 

  

Dean Currey 

 

Controller - Echuca SES Unit  

 

0418 370 437 

 

  


